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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 August, 2020 8:00 AM

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com'

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: FW: THIRD PARTY CLAIM - XE2971Z and XE3588R (your ref.); DOA: 16.07.2020 

[External Confidential]

Attachments: XE2971Z - SAS (200716).PDF; XE2971Z - Q.pdf

Lonpac External - Confidential 
 

Our Ref: 20/20/20/VC06/023475 

 

Dear Summer, 

 

Kindly proceed to conduct the survey on without prejudice. 

 

 

 

Best Regards 
Gerald Poh 

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 
 
Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only. 

 

From: ASM Jaclyn [mailto:jaclynlai@asmauto.com.sg]  

Sent: Wednesday, 5 August 2020 2:37 pm 

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: THIRD PARTY CLAIM - XE2971Z and XE3588R (your ref.); DOA: 16.07.2020 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

Our client, the owner of XE 2971 Z wishes to file claim for the damages sustained from the above-stated accident, 

against your insured, XE 3588 R.  

 

We hereby append a copy of our estimate and SAS for your kind perusal.  

 

Kindly advise on liability and arrange for survey. Thank you. 

 

 

Best Regards,  

Jaclyn Lai 

Assistant Manager 
Claims & Operation 
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ASM Automotive Services Pte Ltd  

No. 13, Pioneer Sector 1, Singapore 628424. 

Hp: 9236 8218 | DID: 6265 0026 | Fax: 6265 6068 

Web: www.asmauto.com.sg  

 


